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October 23, 1997

Hon L Derkach ' § A
Minister of Rural Development
Legislative Building

450 Broadway

Winnipeg, Manitoba

Dear Minister Derkach

Re: Keewatin Re Supply

I would like to take this opportunity to pass along some information on developments on the
Keewatin Re Supply. Some of this information you may already have seen.

Therc scems to be some issue concerning acuvites underway in the Keewatin Region regarding
fuel supplics, which would appear to go against the M.O,U. jointly signed between the Manitaba
and N.W.T. governments

In the M.O.U. the Province of Manitoba has with the N.W.T. Government in essence has agreed
to jointly work on projects to promote and develop social and economic glans to benefit both
parues.

The N.W.T. Government's Minister of Public Works Hon. Goo Arlooktoo has announced the
embarkment by the N.W.T. government on a plan 1o construct fuel delivery pipeline ar
Chesterfield Inlet, Coral Harbour Arviar & Rankin Inlet. In fact their first meening on this issue is
planned for November 4, 1997 in Rankin Inlet. Preliminary information I have been provided is
the project would cost in the neighbourhood of 20 million dollars. This includes 6 to 8 million
dollars for pipelines and & o 10 million dollars to install additional fuel storage in each
Communpirty. '

If this was 10 occur, it would appear rthe tank farm in Churchill will not be required as a source
for fuel supply. Their plans are for shipping the fucl direct from off shore sources.
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As1s outlined in the attached documents, this would then result in the dry goods having to be
shipped by other means than barging out of Churchill thus eliminating Manitoba business from
being able to compete economically. Iam advised that the barging costs withour the fuel would
be 100 expensive to compete with shipping from Monmeal,

There are many quesdons on this project which need answers. The Federal Government is in the
process of spending millions of dollars to set up Omni Trax Rail, and the Churchill Port facilides
so privadzation can procced to make Churchill e viable operation. Now thcy are praposing o
spend millions of dollars to 1ake away a significant pordon of business from the Part. This
change, if implemented, would also render all the provincial governments our efforts to identify
business opportunites for Manitoba Busincss as redundant, due to the fact that the costs 1o ship
through Churchill will be uncompetitive.

The tming of this announcement from all reports seems to have caught the Kccwatin business '\
community by surprise. I understand there is also an investigation of acdvitics on the Keewadn ‘
region elected officials.

We are requestng your staff to contact the Federal and N.W.T. Governments to see what their
intentions are and work with thern on continuing to use the Churchill Port and the spirit of the
M.OU.

Atrached is correspondence and information I have reccived from N.W.T. Businesses and the
Keewatin Chamber on this issue. You will note the local busincss, Chamber and Communiry
Councils appear to be opposed to this plan at this dme.

We see this as a window of opportunity o make inroads with the Keewatin Region Businesses
and rmunicipal government in developing stronger trade links with the region. We are in conwacr

with the Kecwarin Chamber to gather additional information on this siruation.

The Manitoba Chamber of Commerce is continuing to work with our ransportation members in
putung together a plan to promote Manitoba Business to the Keewatin commencing late this fall.

[look forward 1o hearing from you and your staff on this issue.

Yours Sincerely,

W.J. Wilson
Northern Regional V.P,
Manitoba Chamber of Commerce

c: Hon. David Newman - Minister of Northern Affairs



